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MEMORANDUM
TO: Executive Directors, DSN Boards of Case Management, CEOs, Contracted

Service Providers of Case Management, Case Management Supervisors, Early
Intervention Supervisors

FROM: Lori Manos, Associate State Director - Policyg- ‘af

DATE: November 30, 2022

SUBJECT: Applied Behavior Analysis Provider Directory

The purpose of this communication is to inform Case Management and Early Intervention
providers of the Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) Provider Directory now available under
“Business Tools” and “Case Management Tools”.

The comprehensive directory contains information on fifty-nine (59) ABA providers
throughout the state. Easily select the county in which the client lives, the client’s age, and
their primary insurance to find results of all ABA providers meeting the search criteria.
Additional information included in the results are approximate wait times, minimum hours
required, service location (i.e., home, clinic, or both), contact information, and website.

If you have any questions, please contact Stephanie Turner at Stephanie. Turner@ddsn.sc.gov.
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